
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:  July 11, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:          Central Corner #4388 Package Store 

  
 
The Board approved a transfer of license #4388 with delegation on July 20, 2016, pending the 
removal of an objection from Alaska Fuel Distributors due to unpaid bills. Fairbanks Fuel was listed 
as a creditor by the licensee on the transfer application in 2016, and Alaska Fuel Distributors (formerly 
Fairbanks Fuel) objected to the transfer as they were owed over $18,000. 
 
In October 2016, the owner of Central Corner contacted AMCO and stated that the debt owed to 
Alaska Fuel Distributors was owed by someone other than the licensee, Central Corner, LLC. An 
examiner (who is no longer at AMCO) indicated to the director in an email on November 29, 2016, 
that the debt had been paid and recommended the director complete the transfer. The director did 
effectuate the transfer at that time. 
 
Investigator Stonecipher was contacted by Alaska Fuel Distributors last month stating that the bill 
remains unpaid.  
 
 
Recommendation: Instruct the director to inform Central Corner #4388 that the debt 

must be resolved by the time the license renewal application is 
received at the end of this year. Otherwise the board will act on 
this matter during the license renewal. 

 
 
Attachment: Alaska Fuel Distributors Objection to Transfer 
   
   
























